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6th February 2020 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 20/01/26.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
We would like to request data around alcohol related ambulance call-outs in 
Brighton and Hove.  
 
The dates would be from 01/04/2018 to 31/03/2019.  
 
In terms of the geography we are hoping to look at - the data we have 
previously been provided was disaggregated data, listed by each individual 
call out, with Lower Super Output Area included as a field for each record. 
Ideally this is what we would like to have, to enable us to map this data to this 
lower level geography 
 
The spreadsheet attached includes SECAmb data as a count of unique incidents 
dated between 1st April 2018 and 31st March 2019. 
  
By Lower Super Output Area for patients from Brighton and Hove CCG  
where the incident is Alcohol related in either the call triage, ePCR or paper care 
record. 
 
To comply with GDPR and avoid the possibility of identifying patients all other data 
fields have been removed and counts less than 10 are shown as 0 (zero). 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
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Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 


